Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, November 10%, 2025
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
a. Public Comments
4. Communications from the Village President
5. Consent Agenda
a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 27t, 2025
b. Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking — October 27t, 2025 — November 9, 2025
c. Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- October 27%, 2025 — November 9™, 2025
d. Review Statement of Bills Dairy State Bank — October 27!, 2025 — November 9t, 2025
e. Licenses ~Operators License-November 10, 2025-June 30, 2026 -Sandra Harp-Outhouse Bar
6. Consideration ltems
Ayres Associates — Mitch Nichols-Dunn Street Utility Extension & Amendment to Agreement
Bauman Associates -2025 Audit-$41,025
Bauman Associates -2025 Financials for TID’s- $2720-$3200
Midwest Select Insurance Group- 2026 Insurance Quotes
Rosenbrook Approval
Recommendation from Public Property for Municipal Building
Employee Handbook- Finalization
Set Personnel Meeting-Committee Assignments
Set Budget and December Meetings

WN =

~T@™meooTD

7. Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — (no action)
a. Mural Memo-LeAnn Ralph
b. Colfax Police Department Report & Financials-October
¢. Public Property Committee Minutes-November 5, 2025
d. Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report

8. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Julie Mitchell, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by
12:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — October 27, 2025

On October 27, 2025, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main St, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present
included Trustees Best, Davis, Burcham, Rud, Stene and Prince. Trustee Jenson was excused. Others present were Kris
Meyer with KM Construction, Public Works Director Rand Bates and Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer. No media was
present.
Communication from the Village President — None
Public Comment — None
Consent Agenda

e Regular Board Meeting Minutes —October 13", 2025

¢ Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking— October 13", 2025 to October 26", 2025

¢ Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — October 13%, 2025 to October 26", 2025

e Licenses — Operators License- October27, 2025 - June 30, 2026- Teagan Mayer-Kyle’s Market, Cynthia Castillo -

Outhouse Bar, Dale Oebser —American Legion Post 131.

A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve consent agenda 5a-5d. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.
Consideration Items:
Dunn County Humane Society Contract-January 1, 2026 — December 31, 2026 — Trustee Davis thought we had done
away with this, Riemer stated we did for a year then re-instated last year because of all the calls and we don’t really
have a place to keep the animals. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Burcham to accept the
contract with Dunn County Humane Society for $2696.10. Voting For: Trustees Best, Stene, Rud, Davis, Burcham and
Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.
Colfax Youth Sports —Release of Funds-2025 - The Colfax Youth Group submitted a letter for release of funds in the
amount of $1500. This has been a yearly fund paid to the youth group, it is usually paid in April but must have been
overlooked. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve the release of funds to the
Colfax Youth Sports Group for $1500. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Rud, Stene, Best and Prince. Voting Against:
none. Motion carried. President Prince also wanted to add that he heard Kris Meyer was possibly donating something to
the group, Kris confirmed they were going to replace the backstop for them in the spring.
KM Construction-Gas & Electric Extensions-Discussion and possible action — Kris stated the gas didn’t come in too bad,
at a price of $3500, but the electric came in at $21,000 just to extend to the new housing. He’s looking to see where the
Board sits with helping with the costs and work together on it. He had talked with Adam Accola regarding the TIF district
and if that would be something it would cover. Trustee Stene believed it would. Kris also said that didn’t include hook
ups, once that was done there would be some reimbursement. He also said he was surprised at the cost because when
the twin homes went in the cost was only around $3500 as well. Apparently they will be putting 2-3 poles in and that is
where the extra cost comes from. Trustee Stene made a motion to table this until the next meeting so that we can
consult with Ehler’s regarding the specifics with the TIF and Kris will also try to get more information. Trustee Burcham
seconded. Voting For: Trustees Best, Stene, Rud, Davis, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.
End Loader Purchase/Estimates-available Monday — Bates provided 3 estimates, from John Deere ($253,500), CAT
($247,889.29), & Miller-Bradford & Risberg (Case)($234,500). Bates stated he would like to take the time and test each
one to see how they handle. He also said there were some issues, the CAT would not be available for 5-6 months, the
Deere has everything in the lot and ready to use, and the Case has machine ready but cannot get a plow for 5 months.
Trustee Best asked if we would have to add the plow to the Deere, Bates said yes that price gets added. Trustee Stene
asked if it was the same size, Bates stated the CAT was a little bigger with a couple more “bells and whistles”. The Case
was $19,000 cheaper and roughly $5500 between the CAT and Deere. Trustee Stene asked if we took one of the other
ones if the bid would hold up, Bates said yes. Trustee Davis wanted to know if our plow now was transferable, Bates
stated it was, but is included in the trade. Bates also wanted to add that the Case had an 84 month warranty. Trustee
Stene recommends Rand test drives all these then come back with his recommendation and to also take Brett with him.
A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to table until the November meeting after
Bates has a chance to test them all out. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.
Employee Handbook-Updated Finalization — Riemer stated ACT Mitchell had stated that if no one had any changes with
the copy they received it was okay to approve. Trustee Best and Trustee Rud stated they did not get a copy, Riemer will

Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 27, 2025



get them a copy before they leave. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to table
until the next meeting. Voting For: Trustees Best, Stene, Rud, Davis, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Set Personnel Meeting-Committee Assignments — President Prince stated if anyone objected to not wanting to be a
chair of any of the committees to let him know, otherwise he will be assigning new since there is a conflict of interest
with an upcoming chair position with hiring an LTE for Rescue. Trustee Best wants to remain on his since he has a project
in the works already. Prince said it will be brought to the next meeting with changes made.

Set Public Property Meeting — Trustee Stene wanted to know who was on that committee besides him. Riemer stated it
was Stene, Burcham and Rud. Trustee Stene stated the meeting was for the Elevator Fund and Library wanting to clarify
some things and the outlook for the building. Trustee Davis stated most of these meetings have been typically held on
Wednesdays, Trustee Stene set the meeting for Wednesday November 5" at 6:30 p.m.

Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — (no action) -

a. Discuss Rosenbrook Offer- President Prince said there was a counter offer made by Rosenbrook, he was not
present for the conversation but he would like $10,000 back, will set up time to talk with Julie and would like
this taken care of sooner than later. Trustee Best wanted to know if the lots were up for sale again, Prince stated
the one will be at the end of the week and the other is up the end of December, which is the one he is
requesting negotiation on. Kris said they would take the first one and wondered about a discounted price on the
second, Prince said that will all be discussed and decided in the next meetings. Kris said he wants to work with
us and his only concern is that the one lot was never transferred? Wondering if something was missed when
Carrie was here and wanted to bring it to our attention. Kris also talked a bit about pricing on his properties.

Prince asked Trustee Stene if he would be available for a phone conference Thursday morning at 9:30 to discuss the land
behind the Senior Center, Adam Accola would also be there.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to adjourn the meeting at 7:42 pm. A
voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President

Attest:
Sheila Riemer, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes October 13, 2025



11/06/2025 12:47 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 10/27/2025 From Account:
Thru: 11/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
XCEL 11/03/2025 XCEL ENERGY 2,097.25
80497 10/30/2025 A BOOK COMPANY LLC -50.94
80744 10/30/2025 A BOOK COMPANY LLC 50.94
DELTA 11/01/2025 DELTA DENTAL 731.67
CHARTER 10/28/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 160.00
Grand Total 2,988.92



11/06/2025 12:47 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 10/27/2025 From Account:
Thru: 11/09/2025 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1597 10/31/2025 FIRST CHOICE 714.22

1598 10/31/2025 JACK P BEVER 250.00

1599 10/31/2025 KEVIN PUDDICOMBE 116.04

1600 10/31/2025 MENARDS-EAU CLATRE 12.97

Grand Total 1,093.23



11/06/2025

12:47 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

1 DSB CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 10/27/2025 From Account:
Thru: 11/09/2025 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1002 10/31/2025 24-7 TELCOM 44.90
1003 10/31/2025 A-1 EXPRESS RENTAL CENTER 73.15
1004 10/31/2025 AT&T MOBILITY 539.90
1005 10/31/2025 AYRES ASSOCIATES 6,027.52
1006 10/31/2025 CAPITAL ONE 74.73
1007 10/31/2025 CARLTON DEWITT 45.00
1008 10/31/2025 CENTURY LINK 129.32
1009 10/31/2025 CINTAS CORPORATION 136.20
1010 10/31/2025 COLFAX YOUTH SPORTS CORP 1,500.00
1011 10/31/2025 CREDIT SERVICE INTERNATIONAL 187.85
1012 10/31/2025 DONS CONCRETE & SNOW REMOVAL 5,300.00
1013 10/31/2025 HANNAH PARROTT 70.00
1014 10/31/2025 HAWKINS, INC. 5,094.15
1015 10/31/2025 HENRY SCHEIN 225.36
1016 10/31/2025 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 234.04
1017 10/31/2025 LEADER TELEGRAM 607.00
1018 10/31/2025 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 14.00
1019 10/31/2025 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 108.99
1020 10/31/2025 MPLC 101.17
1021 10/31/2025 PENNCARE 334.26
1022 10/31/2025 PREMIUM WATERS INC 67.39
1023 10/31/2025 SENN BLACKTOP, INC 761.25
1024 10/31/2025 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 11,707.50
1025 10/31/2025 T-MOBILE 29.40
1026 10/31/2025 TRU LOCK 77.90
1027 10/31/2025 VC3 INC 794.00

AFLAC 10/28/2025 AFLAC 61.86
EFTPS 11/06/2025 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 9,341.62
WIDOR 11/03/2025 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,471.91
WIDCOMP 11/06/2025 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 260.00
Grand Total 45,420.37



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License _@ New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ Caaz

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20-07_6_ , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Sardm. () Hrd

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7’ g - 60!0 ‘Z&q%m{iil Address g(‘kﬂd jlbszO@D,\-J Q}mf@ﬁn’z;
Current Address_(0l® Moun gff@&?”L Z 5473© (o ovionth

(Street) ’po Rox 73 (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addrese  \) Ai1a¢ f“f"er Q(‘L W @f) /*p(")\}/ 5%7 A

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age__ Ol
Place of Employment ___ |V\? (D) X"\")D UL

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ~_—<_ Approve Deny M / 0/9 7@:"75

(Chief of Policer designated staff Signature) / (Da'te)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oatR says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license| that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X Lo MEL. O

Signature of Applicant \“-\\“;“"ETE'Z"' ",

& S R e 4 _4}/6:",‘
Subscribed and sworn before me this ng day of dwéw,’zo 5 Fop: WO T“?,P E Y;‘aé
- B £ N, Tz i HE
E et ~ -
v/ &Q{f’\ ’7,/ /- il T (/QL b
- (Signature of Nofary Public) (Commission Expires) 2 O IC ,';\ 5

",(f A ., '.‘ \ ‘\‘.‘\

" ) 28 %
Date Received: /J/2 chﬁ?f)’ Date to the Board: ////3/75  Approved or Denied gy o



i Funnagg daposd Supunngg

T$202/20/S0 W00 FUTPUAIE]-UIHUGISTAL MMM

RIS LY (WRIah ret pus
(952 1°CE1 TGOS Ca ] FIIE YT INRTEUOD U1 GEENOY ARING ITDUMNYG AJGIEUGAEIY INUNIY
Jo pedtagatudagg wesuodsiay paaeaddy un jo vongapduiod pifegaroas sy spuassadas wpponfigaas sogg

| dieH eipueg

0F i DND

dHAUHS HOVHHARL A THISNOdSHY

211021J1743))




AYRES

PUBLIC WORKS IMPROVEMENT

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST

Dunn (Trailer Park-400ft South)

Date: October 29,2025

Village of Colfax 24 Ft. Wide
Estimator: MGN 400 Ft. Long Total Estimate: $337,000.00
APPRUA.
DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
WATERMAIN
6" Water Main C900 L.F. 20 $80.00 $1,600.00
8" Water Main C900 L.F. 450 $100.00 $45,000.00
6" Valve and Box Each 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
8" Valve and Box Each 4 $3,500.00 $14,000.00
Hydrant Each 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00
Connect to Existing Water Each 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
1" Water Service L.F. 132 $60.00 $7,920.00
1" Corp Stop, Curb Stop, and Box Each 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00
Contingency $8,600.00
Engineering $14,200.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED WATERMAIN COST $108,800.00
SANITARY SEWER
8" Sanitary Sewer PVC L.F. 450 $70.00 $31,500.00
Connect to Existing Sanitary Each 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Manhole 4 Ft V.F. 20 $600.00 $12,000.00
Casting Type J-S Each 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
4" Wye Each 4 $500.00 $2,000.00
Tracer Wire Access Box Each 4 $250.00 $1,000.00
4" Sanitary Lateral PVC L.F. 132 $60.00 $7,920.00
Sewer Televising L.F. 450 $3.00 $1,350.00
Contingency $5,900.00
Engineering $9,800.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED SANITARY SEWER COST $75,000.00
STREET CONSTRUCTION
Roadway Earthwork C.Y. 1700 $15.00 $25,500.00
Salvage Existing Pavement S.Y. 1100 $2.50 $2,750.00
Geotextile Stabilization Fabric S.Y. 1900 $2.50 $4,750.00
Breaker Run c.Y. 600 $35.00 $21,000.00
Base Course c.Y. 700 $25.00 $17,500.00
3" Asphaltic Concrete Paving SY. 1100 $25.00 $27,500.00
2" Asphaltic Concrete Driveways S.F. 1900 $6.00 $11,400.00
Turf Replacement S.Y. 1700 $6.00 $10,200.00
Pavement Saw Cuttting L.F. 48 $4.00 $192.00
Contingency $12,100.00
Engineering $19,900.00
TOTAL ESTIMATED STREET CONSTRUCTION $152,800.00
Construction Subtotal $266,100.00
10% Contingency Subtotal $26,600.00
Design and Construction Engineering Subtotal $43,900.00

**PROJECT TOTAL**

3 337,000.00



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
Amendment dated November 10, 2025

The Agreement for Professional Services made as of August 4, 2025 between the Village of
Colfax (OWNER) and Ayres Associates Inc. (CONSULTANT) is hereby amended as set forth below.

ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES Is hereby amended to include the following:

The Village desires to include the reconstruction of sanitary sewer, water main, storm sewer, and
roadway of Cedar Street from 31 — 5" Avenue, and add roadway design of Dunn Street. This work will
consist of the following items in addition to the Dunn Street Utility Extension plans and specifications
currently being prepared:

e Survey of Cedar Street from 3 — 5" Avenue

e Sanitary sewer, water main, storm sewer, and street design, plan preparation, bid quantities, and

permitting of the additional Cedar Street area
o Design Dunn Street roadway as part of the utility extension plans
e Construction staking, administration, and observation of the additional scope

ATTACHMENT C - COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS
Paragraph 5.1.1.3 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

5.1.1.3 The total compensation for services under paragraph 5.1.1 is estimated to be $54,088 $134,000
based on the following assumed distribution of compensation:

a. Topographic Survey $-5;600-$10,000
b. Preliminary Design $10.000-$30,000
c. Final Desing and Permitting $22.000-$58,000
c. Bidding or Negotiating Phase $5.000-$10,000
d. Construction Admin and Staking $42-0008-$26,000

Paragraph 5.1.2.1 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

5.1.2.1 Resident Project Representative Services. For services of CONSULTANT’s Resident Project
Representative, if any, under Attachment A, paragraph 1.6.2, an amount equal to the cumulative hours
charged to the Project by each class of CONSULTANT'’s employees times Standard Hourly Rates for
each applicable billing class for all Resident Project Representative services performed on the Project,
plus related Reimbursable Expenses and charges of CONSULTANT's independent professional
associates and subconsultants, if any. The total compensation under this paragraph is estimated to be
$42.000 $48,000 based upon the periods of service as set forth herein.

Paragraph 5.1.2.2 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

5.1.2.2 Post-Construction Phase Services. For Post-Construction Phase services under Attachment A,
paragraph 1.7, an amount equal to the cumulative hours charged to the Project by each class of
CONSULTANT’s employees times Standard Hourly Rates for each applicable billing class for all services
performed on the Project, plus related Reimbursable Expenses and charges of CONSULTANT's
independent professional associates and subconsultants, if any. The total compensation under this
paragraph is estimated to be $2.808 $5,000.

Page 1 of 2



In Witness Whereof, the parties hereto have made and executed this Amendment to Agreement as of the
day and year first written above.

Ayres Associates Inc.

OWNER CONSULTANT
(Signature) Sty PP A T
(Typed Name) Mitchell G Nichols

Village President (Title) Project Manager

(Date) 11/6/2025

Ayres Associates Inc.

WITNESS c ULTANT
f"\ /’
(Signature) J N\
<

(Typed Name) Gareth Shambeau

Administrator (Title) Manager - Engineering Services

(Date)
71/06/2025

Page 2 of 2



Bauman

Assoclates..

Certified Public Accountants & Advisors

October 28, 2025

Village Board of Trustees and Management
Village of Colfax
Colfax, Wisconsin

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Village of Colfax for the year
ended December 31, 2025.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, including
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Village
of Colfax as of and for the year ended December 31, 2025. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United
States of America provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as budgetary comparison
schedules, to supplement the Village of Colfax’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to Village of
Colfax’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These
limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. Our understanding is that management does not
wish to prepare the MD and A report (required by generally accepted accounting principles), consistent with prior
audits. If this is not the case, please inform us, as this will result in additional time and require a revision to the
proposed fee. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to
certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund and Related Notes

2. Schedules of the Village’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Asset/Liability and Contributions — WRS
Pension Plan

The objective of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP, and
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

1
P.O. Box 1225 P.O. Box 10327
4168 London Rd. 480 Pilgrim Way Ste 1200 816 Dominion Dr. Ste 201
Eau Claire, WI 54702-1225 Green Bay, WI 54307-0327 Hudson, WI 54016

715-834-2001 | FAX 715-834-2774 920-610-2055 | FAX 920-363-0643 715-836-8181 | FAX 715-386-6020



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of accounting records and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1)
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements,
or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate
level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to
any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts and
may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other
assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including the system of internal control,
sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error
or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal
control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatements as part of our audit planning:
1.) Management override of controls.

As of the date of this letter planning for the 2025 audit has not concluded and modifications may be made to the
significant risks identified above. The audit team will communicate any changes to the significant risks with the
Village Board and Management.

D



Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Village of Colfax’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on
overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will assist in preparing the financial statements of the Village of Colfax in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. We will also provide the following nonattest
services which have been provided to the Village in the past: a) assistance with formatting the budget to comply
with GASB Statement No. 41, b) preparing applicable TIF annual reports, ¢) preparing the PSC and Form C reports
d), assistance with the preparation of drafts of the financial statements and notes, e) updating the depreciation
records for all funds of the Village and f) providing accounting services to reconcile and or adjust significant
balances to their correct amounts at the end of the year; all based on information provided by management in order
to conduct the audit.

These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not
be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with
applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment,
reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements, related notes, and any other
nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our
assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved
the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further,
you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept
responsibility for them.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities for the selection and application of accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America with the oversight of those charged with governance.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of
the general and subsidiary ledgers); and for the evaluation of whether there are any conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going
concern for the 12 months after the financial statements date or shortly thereafter (for example, within an
additional three months if currently known). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships
and transactions, and other matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit;
and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain
audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the
financial statements and related matters.



Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). You agree to include our
report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on,
the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation
of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements
readily available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is
issued with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation
letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP;
(2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed
in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our
current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and
for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the tax services, financial statements, related notes, and
any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have evaluated the
adequacy of our services and have reviewed and approved the results of the services, the financial statements and
related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them.

Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services;

and accept responsibility for them.

The name of the designated official from the Village overseeing these services is

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, and other confirmations we
request, schedules that we deem necessary, and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.



We will provide copies of our reports to the Village; however, management is responsible for distribution of the
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Bauman Associates, Ltd and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to United States Department
of Agriculture Rural Development or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the
U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or
to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Bauman Associates, Ltd. personnel. Furthermore, upon
request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may
intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

Joseph Harrison, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Village of Colfax; however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial statements and make reference to our firm, you agree
to provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide
us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and,
therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other
information in the electronic site with the original document.

Our fees for this engagement are not contingent on the results of our service. Rather, our fees for this engagement
will be based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the time spent as well as the complexity of the
services we will perform.

Our proposed fee for the services requested below will not exceed the following amounts pending the criteria
below:

Service 2025
Audit - All Funds $ 34,025
Form C $ 2.075
PSC Report $ 3300
PE-300 (TID) $ 1,625
Total $ 41,025

Our proposed fees in the previous table are based on the following criteria:

1. Anticipated cooperation with requests and information from your personnel



2. Financial records and supporting documentation are complete and reconciled two weeks prior to
scheduled fieldwork dates

3. Responses to all initial requests sent through our secure file exchange site, Inflo, are received by the
engagement team two weeks prior to scheduled fieldwork dates.

4. Unexpected circumstances or additional complex or unanticipated audit issues do not arise.

If this criteria is not met, it may substantially increase the time to perform the work needed to complete the
engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our quoted amounts above.
In addition, you agree to reimburse us for any out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word
processing, postage, travel, third party charges for bank and loan confirmations, copies and telephone, etc.)
incurred in connection the performance of our services.

Fees and costs will be billed as work progresses and are payable upon receipt. Invoices unpaid 30 days past
the billing date may be deemed delinquent and are subject to a delinquency charge of 1 /2% per month.

This engagement does not include any services not specifically identified in this letter. Costs associated with
additional services that you may request would be billed separately. Examples of out-of-scope services
include audit presentation to the Village board and accounting services (examples include updating
depreciation and capital assets, assistance clearing and reconciling the tax roll and special charges,
reconciling utility receivables with the general ledger, assistance with accruals and adjusting to actual,
reconciling interfund accounts, reconciling cash accounts, and updating GASB 68). Our fees for out-of-scope
services are not contingent on the results of our service. Rather, our fees for out-of-scope services will be
based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the time spent as well as the complexity of the
services we will perform.

We reserve the right to suspend or terminate our services at any time your account is past due and will not be
resumed until your account is paid in full. Should we elect to terminate our services, you will be responsible
for all time charges and expenses through the date of termination irrespective of whether we have issued a
report. You further acknowledge and agree that in the event we stop work or withdraw from this
engagement as a result of your failure to pay on a timely basis for services rendered as required by this
engagement letter, we shall not be liable to you for any damages that occur as a result of our ceasing to
render services.

In the unlikely event that differences concerning our services or fees should arise as a result of this
engagement, each party agrees to submit the dispute to mediation. Each party shall designate an executive
officer empowered to attempt to resolve the dispute. Should the designated representative be unable to agree
on a resolution, a competent and impartial third party acceptable to both parties shall be appointed to
mediate. Each disputing party shall pay an equal percentage of the mediator’s fees and expenses. No suit or
arbitration proceedings shall be commenced under this agreement until at least 60 days after the mediator’s
first meeting with the involved parties. In the event that the dispute is required to be litigated, the court shall
be authorized to assess litigation costs against any party found not to have participated in the mediation
process in good faith.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our audit of the Village of Colfax’s financial statements. Our
reports will be addressed to Village of Colfax. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its

6



expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may
be necessary for us to modify our opinion, add a separate section, or add an emphasis of-matter or other-matter
paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If, for any reason, we are unable
to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or may
withdraw from this engagement.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Village of Colfax and believe this letter accurately summarizes
the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms
of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Village of Colfax.

Village Board Trustee Signature:

Title:

Date:




Bauman

Associates.

Certified Public Accountants & Advisors

October 13, 2025

To the Board of Trustees and Management
Village of Colfax
Colfax, Wisconsin

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and understanding of the services we are to provide for the Village of Colfax for
the year ended December 31, 2025.

You have requested that we prepare the financial statements of the Village of Colfax Tax Incremental Districts (“TIDs”) No 3,
No. 4, and No. 5, which comprise the Histrical Summary of Report Costs, Project Revenues and Net Cost to be Recovered
Through Tax Increments, the Historical Summary of Sources, Uses and Status of Funds, and the Detailed Summary of
Project Costs for the year ended December 31, 2025 and from the date of creation through December 31, 2025, and the
related notes to the financial statements, and perform a compliation engagement with respect to those financial statements.

We will assist you in adjusting the books of accounts with the objective that you will be able to prepare a working trial
balance from which financial statements can be prepared. You will provide us with a detailed trial balance and any
supporting schedules we require.

Our Responsibilities
The objective of our engagement is to—

e Prepare financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue in preparing the TID annual report based on information provided by you and

e Apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of the financial information
without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made
to the financial information in order for it to be in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue relative to the TID annual report.

We will conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with the Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA and comply with
applicable professional standards, including the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct, and its ethical principles of integrity,
objectivity, professional competence, and due care, when preparing the financial information and performing the compilation
engagement.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will provide to us for the
engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not
express an opinion or a conclusion nor provide any assurance on the financial information.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement misstatements, including those caused
by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with laws and regulations.

We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities since performing those procedures or taking such action would impair
our independence.

P.O. Box 1225 P.O. Box 10327
4168 London Rd. 480 Pilgrim Way Ste 1200 816 Dominion Dr. Ste 201
Eau Claire, WI 54702-1225 Green Bay, Wi 54307-0327 Hudson, W1 54016

715-834-2001 | FAX 715-834-2774 920-610-2055 | FAX 920-363-0643 715-836-8181 | FAX 715-386-6020



Your Responsibilities

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand that our role is to prepare
financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and
assist you in the presentation of the financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue. You have the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking
the engagement in accordance with SSARS:

1) The selection of accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue as the financial reporting
framework to be applied in the preparation of the financial information.

2) The preparation and fair presentation of financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue and the inclusion of all informative disclosures that are appropriate for accounting
principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. This includes -

a) If notes to the annual report are presented, a description of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue basis of
accounting, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and how the basis of accounting differs from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the effects of which need not be quantified.

b) Informative disclosures similar to those required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

3) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial information that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) The prevention and detection of fraud.
5) To ensure that the Village complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

6) The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, including significant
judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.

7) To provide us with—
e access to all information of which you are aware is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.
e additional information that we may request from you for the purpose of the compilation engagement.
e unrestricted access to persons within the Village of whom we determine it necessary to make inquiries.

You are also responsible for all management decisions and responsibilities and for designating an individual with suitable
skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee the preparation of your financial information. You are responsible for evaluating
the adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for such services.

The name of the designated official from the Village overseeing these services is Julie Mitchell, Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer.

Our Report

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the financial information and
that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on them. There may be
circumstances in which the report differs from the expected form and content. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete
the compilation of your financial statements, we will not issue a report on such financial information as a result of this
engagement. Our report will disclose that the financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue.

You agree to include our accountant’s compilation report in any document containing financial statements that indicates that
we have performed a compilation engagement on such financial statements and, prior to the inclusion of the report, to ask our
permission to do so.



Other Relevant Information

Joseph T. Harrison, CPA is the engagement principal and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of complied financial information, including financial information published
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we
are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the
electronic site with the original document.

Our fees for this engagement are not contingent on the results of our service. Rather, our fees for this engagement will be
based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the time spent as well as the complexity of the services we will
perform. Our fees for this engagement are expected to range from $2,720 to $3,200.

Our proposed fees are based upon the following criteria:

1. Anticipated cooperation from your personnel

2. Financial records are complete and reconciled two weeks prior to scheduled fieldwork dates

3. Responses to all initial requests sent through our secure file exchange site Inflo are received by engagement
team two weeks prior to scheduled fieldwork dates

4. The assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered

If this criteria is not met it may substantially increase the work we have to perform to complete the engagement within the
established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our quoted amounts above.

In addition, you agree to reimburse us for any out-of-pocket costs (such as report reproduction, word processing, postage,
travel, copies, telephone, etc.) incurred in connection with the performance of our services.

Fees and costs will be billed as work progresses and are payable upon receipt. Invoices unpaid 30 days past the billing date
may be deemed delinquent and are subject to a delinquency charge of 1 %4% per month. This engagement does not include
any services not specifically identified in this letter. Costs associated with additional services that you may request would be
billed separately. Fees for accounting services, will be billed at our standard hourly rates. Our standard hourly rates vary
according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit.

We reserve the right to suspend or terminate our services at any time your account is past due and will not be resumed until
your account is paid in full. Should we elect to terminate our services, you will be responsible for all time charges and
expenses through the date of termination irrespective of whether we have issued a report. You further acknowledge and
agree that in the event we stop work or withdraw from this engagement as a result of your failure to pay on a timely basis for
services rendered as required by this engagement letter, we shall not be liable to you for any damages that occur as a result of
our ceasing to render services.

In the unlikely event that differences concerning our services or fees should arise as a result of this engagement, each party
agrees to submit the dispute to mediation. Each party shall designate an executive officer empowered to attempt to resolve
the dispute. Should the designated representative be unable to agree on a resolution, a competent and impartial third party
acceptable to both parties shall be appointed to mediate. Each disputing party shall pay an equal percentage of the mediator’s
fees and expenses. No suit or arbitration proceedings shall be commenced under this agreement until at least 60 days after
the mediator’s first meeting with the involved parties. In the event that the dispute is required to be litigated, the court shall
be authorized to assess litigation costs against any party found not to have participated in the mediation process in good faith.



We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of
our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in
this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

peimors Potsriats X

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Village of Colfax TIF Districts No. 3, 4, and 5

Signature:

Title:

Date:




G202 ‘90 J9qUIBAON :Je papeojumoq

saakojdwa Burjjolug oL
soafkojdwa 318113 01

soako|dwa awn N4 oL

soakojdwd
J0 Jaquinu |e10] 01

uonewlou| saakojduig

e

sue|d papuawwoddy ¥

a8elan0D |e2IPaIN

B

L L16:9p0D DIS
uung Aunod

0ELPS 'IM

XeJ|0) jo agde||IA

104 paJedsid

©

wod di-sw@Asidapsiind
75/8-865 (S1L)

2l
dnoJo 22uLINSU| 103]95 ISOMPIIA

BRI

OISIA

Aaadaq si3un)

JoluUasald

(%

9707 'l Adenuef :31eq 9A03y43 |esodold
_mmOQOL_Q Slijaua(Q ¥ oJdedyljeay e

xej|o) Jo a3e||iA



o G202 '90 JOQUIBAON :Te papeojumoq

I sjawreosiq
SNSuUa)
umopyealg s1s0) aaAo|dw3 [eaipsy

MaIA pien) - 86BIaA0D) [e0IPaN

o I+ un o O

a|l10.d Jekoldwg

S1U9luo) JO 9jqe]
9202 ‘| Arenuep aleq aAoayg « [esodold « xe}09) Jo abe||iA



e G202 ‘90 18qIsAoN e papeojumoq

N
o4s oas a8s J4as
LE£'598'L2S wnwald Auiuow 05'055'61% wniwald Ayauop 29'v92'22$ wniwald ALauon 6L°E0V'8L$ winuaag AlYIuopw
£5°981'C$ 1500 9940|dwig $0°556°L% 350D 93kojdw3 or'9ze'TS 150D aafojdw3 8€°0V8'LS 150D asko|dw3
8L'8L9'61$ 150D Jako|dws 9'S6S'LLS 150 Jafojdwy 91'8€0°0Z$ 150D 19Aojdwi3 LP'E9SOLS 150 Jako|dw3
82°1L80'C% ¥9 §6'098'L$ 0€'6LL'CS 9 08'15L'L$ 2%
60°LYS LS 0E'EBE'LS vE'SLS'LE SS LL'T0E'LS SS
wL8LS 11 0g 90'¥0L$ 08°L08% 0€ 9/'299%
Y papueg 38y Auyinoly &0 (s 1 Do LA
J8s 935 3|qnanpap X J8S 335 3|q1dNP=p Xy 24s 33s 91911>NPpsp Xy DM5s 938 31quINPap Xy
'R 0% / Y/N / pap J9lje 0% s3n.uq wondiunsaid *'e 0$/ ¥/N / pap 134e 0% s8nug uondidsaid “*09% / Y/IN / p3p Ialje g§ s3n1g uondidsaid " 09% / V/N / P3p 1sye 5§ s3niq vondiosalg
pap 431k 0% £e1s [endson pap 13}4e 0% Aeis [endson Pap Jaye o402 Aeys |endsoH pap Ja}e %02 Aes fendsoH
pap Jayje 0% wooy Ausilaug Pap J3ye 0$ wooy Auafiowg Pap Jaye %0T wooy AuaBiswg pap Jaye %0z wooy Huadlaug
pap J31je 0% 8180 1uadIN pap Jaye 0% 3.e) Juadin pap Ja)e %0z 2Je)1uadin pap Jaye %07 2Je)1udBIN
P3p Jaye 0% BuiBew pap Jaye 0% BuiBew) pap Jaye %0z BuiBew; pap 13ye %07 BuiBew)
pap J3ye 0$ qe/Aes-x pap Jaue 0% qe/Ael-x Pap Jale %02 ge/Ael-x pap 18ye %0e qe/Ael-X
pap 1s)e 0% 1IsIA Islenads pop 194E 0% ASIA ISleads Pap 1alie %0e 1USIA 1SIeads pop 121je %0Z SIA Isljernads
4gs 298 USIA [BNUIA J4S 39S ASIA [EMUIA J8S 33S JSIA [BNIA JAS a9s JSIA fenuIA
pap iaye og USIA 10320Q pap Jaye 0% 1SIA J0120Q pap Jaue %0¢ HSIA J0120Q pap a1k %02 USIA J0120Q
%08 }JOMIBN-O-INO %05 $IOMIBN-J0-INO Jgs 395 HOMIBN-§O-INQ 2gs 935 NIOMIBN-40-INO
%0 HIOMIBN-Y| %0 HIOMIBN-U| %02 JIOMIBN-U| %0T }IoMIaN-U|
2ouemsung Vo
00/00 weg / pul (NO) 0'0/00 wed/py| 1n0) ! we4/ pul anQ) / we4 / pui Ano)
008'9% / 00V'€$ weq 7 pu| (u]) 000°LL$ / 005'S$ wed 7 py| (u)) 000'SL$ / 00S'L$ useq / pu| (u)) 000'SL$ / 00S'L$ wed / pu (u])
XEN 184204-40-1N0 XA 12d-40-1nQ0 TR e : REERIY Vi
0'0000¢ / 0°'00001 wed / puj 1NO) 0°0000Z / 0°00001L ure4 / pu| An0) / wed / pul GO} / we4 / pu| GnO)
008'9% / 00V'E$ uieg / puj (u)) 000°LL$ 7 005'9$ wed /7 pu| (uj) 000°0L$ / 000'S$ we 7 pu| (u)) 000'01$ / 000'S$ wieg 7 pu| (u))
a|ghanpadg a1quInpag 3 ] QNG

G20z WaLND

150D Ajyauow |e3o L
1£'998°LC$

PI99 YSH %0-00F€ IM Hodssed adioy) ealpay

VOIdAW e

150D AJYluop |e10]
05°095°6L%

J3AIIS YSH %0-005S IM 110dssed 3d10y) eaipajy

VOIdIW o

1509 A|yauo |er0]

350D Alyuo |80
29'v92'7Zs 6L°c0V'8LS
dHAH dHAH %02 -

%02 - 000°5$ OWH J31WS1d ue|d YeaH A1naag 000'S$ OWH J31Wald - JUaLIND Ueld YI[eaH AI1n3ag

ueld yljesH Auanias ue|d YyijeaH A1undas

agesano) |edipaN @

%06 sluapuada(q / %06 saaAojdw3
uonnquiuo) Jako|dws eaipap

920z ‘| Aenuep aleq aA1109)] » [esodoid « Xej0D jo abe|IA



° G202 ‘90 18quIBAop :1e papeojumoq

6L'c0V'8LS
9.'299%
8S°LTL$
LTLLE'ES
9L°€00'E$
TL6LLS
65'9EE'ES
60°6/8'L$
89°LTL$
EV'79T'cs$

L1'TOELS

3s0) |ejol

@ fiyuon

8E'0V8'LS
8¢'99%
9LTLS
[4NEx4
L€'00€ES
cL6LLs
99'€EES
16'/8L%
ETAAS
¥T'9ZES

ccoels

150D

aako|dwy

Ly'€95'9L$
8t'965%
8159%

60'080'C$

98'TOL'TS
0L'7L0'L$
€6200'E$
8L'L69'L$
78%59%
61'9€6'%

S6LLLLS

150D
19fojdwz

%06 Sluapuadaq 7 %06 saakojduig
uonnguiuo) Jako|duwi3 [edipapy

33

EE!

33

S3

33

S3

BE|

33

S3

33

SEITE

juawjjosuy
[ea1pay

-l1-1loe
-1-18¢
g/zileg | 9e
-l 19195
-l1-1l¢€s
-1 09 |9
LLl-1o9s
-1 -18€
-109 729

-|-1]¢gg

(HD [ ds | 33)
?1ep sAnNIayL je 3dy

Jzomsuehy ot

yywsieshiy 6

08'19L'L$ <=¥3 69CL6$ LY 9/.¢99% 0€

esaples 11a.g 8
LLETL'LS €9 06'G/8% 9F 'EQ9s 6

BwRY epsys 2 ¥9°LL9'L$ T9 0TErs$ St €/YE9% 8T
G80r9'L$ 19 GLGL8S vy 96LL9% LT

IIPYIHIN =4 nf 9 6/ ¥85'L$ 09 or'zeL$ £V S6L65% 9¢
86'615'L$ 65 LLUELLS TY LT985% Sz

n9ysdopleuoa g 98'/81'L$ 85 87°09/% LY £6'€85% ¥
YO'ETY'LS LS LTOVL$  OF £6'€85% €7

HngunHesl - ¢ LEZ9E'L$ 95 76'9€L%  6E £6'€85% ¢

LUTOE'L$ SS  8SLTLS 8E  €6'E8SS LT
699VZ'LS VS l6TTLS LE L¥'99S$ 0T
TTI6LLS ES  ¥T8LLE 9E  8FEVSS 6L
v86EL'LS TS LSELLS GE  ELEESS 8L
uosipuy Wem L E0680'LS LS 68'80L% YE  8L9ILSS /L
067v0'L$ 05 §56695 EE 09105 9l

619665 6¢  6L069% CE  Tr98w$s Sl

(o1) seakojdw3 31q18113 €L¥S6$ 8y  8L9/9% LE LL9WWS vL=>

sa1ey papueg a3y AlYiuop

uoja@ NBeIS €

sajeqg puey z

[edIpaN
J9AIS ‘ONH 'SZ0Z JuU341n)

dHQH %02 - 000'S$ OWH J91Wald - JUa.INn) ue|d YyieaH Anindas
ueld yyjeaH Ayundas

umopyeaig
$350) 9akojdwig [eaipa N

9202 ‘| Arenuepr aleq aA08YT « [esodold « xeyo9) Jo abe|IA



° G202 '90 J1oquiaAoN :1e papeojumod

Xoeg -»
T9'v9T'27TS 9p'9zZ'es  9L'8€0'0Z%
08'108% 81°08% 9'12L% 33 -1-1og yzonsueky ol
1Z'088% 70'88% 6176/% 13 -1-1s¢ yuws eiskiy 6
90°96£'2$ 096/7$  9v'91S'T$ 43 g/zileel o eioplesnaig 8 omum:wm <=9 m:uor_; v | 081085 OE
6£'580'7$ £9 S9650'L$ 9  0S'06L% 6T
8L'EE'ES ZEE9e  98'697'ES S3 -1 199 JswRy eIBYS £ 85'6¢0'C$ 29 600Z0'L$ S 68'L9.8 8T
L0G86'L$ L9 68986% ¥y VEOWLS LT
LS LLYPLS  LOL6Z'LS 33 -1-1es ewuwennf 9 97/16'L$ 09 £9856% €7  6EELLE 9T
¥8'8E8'L$ 65 TO9E6$ TP 9T60LS ST
95'9£0'v$ 99°E0rs  06'7E9'€$ s3 -1 099 najsdopleuoa  § 66'664'L$ 85 LL6LES Lr  vP90L$ ©T
S . - (LTS LS 78T06% O v90L$ €2
0E€L2'TS €ELTTS  LB'SPOTS o3 LLl-19s yungunHes ¢ LL'8¥9'L$ 95 TS'L68S 68 Y90LS TT
- P - - Joned 1151Es YE'S/S'L$ S5 lZ088$ B8E  t90LS LT
. 8¢ Isa®nspes £7°80S'L$ ¥S  9SPL8S LE  $TS89S 0T
¥8'9v6's$ 69V6ES  GLTSS'ES s3 -109129 sajegpuey ¢ S.%«.; £ a“mwmm %% mﬁéom oL
S6'8/E'L$ 7S 97'E98$ GE  L6TP9S 3L
VE'SLS'LS  ESLSLS  L8LLYLS 33 -1-1ss uosiapuy welim L 0SZIENs LS 19S8s ¥E  61'SC9% Ll
69°192'L$ 05 lE9y8$ €€ 78'909% 9l
- o e | LLSOT'LS 6Y lL'GE8S TE  9¥'88S% Sl
3503 |e30) B % JusWj0Iu3 (HD | a5 | 33) (01) seakojdw3 ajqi8113 Z0SSL'Ls 8y SL8L8S LE  THOVSS wl=>
aafojdwy takojdwz 21ep SAIIBY2 Je ady o
IEAIP3IN s91ey papueg a3y AJYIUON
@ Ayuon [eJIpaIN
JBAIIS ‘ONH

dHAH %02 - 000'S$ OWH J31wa.d ueld yyeaH Ayundas
ue|d yyjeay A3andas

%06 syuspuadaq / %06 S9akojdwi3
uonnguUiuo) Jakojdws [eapain

9202 ‘| Arenuep aleq 8AI109443 « [esodold - xejj00) jo abe|jIA



° G202 ‘90 JOqLUBAON 18 papeojumoq

-
+0S'0SS'6L$  PO'SS6'LS  OV'S6S'LLE
90'v0L$ L0LS S9'EE9$ 33 -1-1og Nzomsueky oL
L6'ZLLS 6TLLS 79'569% 33 -|-18e ynwseishy 6
\TSS'Zs  ZSShES 696022 e g/zL | ec | o€ eioplesnaig 8 S6098'L§ <=¥5 556965 [y | 90WO0LS OF
[ULES'LS €9 [VOE6S OF  ELPE9S 67
62°06L'ES E06LES  9T'1/87S s3 -119] 95 Wy eRYs /£ LVT8L1$ 29 vL'S68% Sv 8TVLIS 8L
60EP/'LS L9 85'998% ¥ 6000595 LT
vr's9z'Ls  $S9TLS  06'8ELLS 1 -1-1¢€s lewanaunf 9 YS'ESY'LS 09 /L L¥8S £ 0TSE9S 9T
89VIO'LS 65 76178 TP 0879 ST
6V'PPS'ES  vPPSES  SD06L'ES 3 -1 091 %9 na|sSo1pleucq s 95'085'L$ 85 S9/08% Ly EE0C9% T
LSS /S 9LT6L5 OF  EE079% €T
8L'966'Ls  C966L%  95°96L'L$ 53 LL]-195 ungunHes v 0TIbb'LS 95 bRT8/S 66 EE079% 27
pe o _ - " oo OFE8E'LS S5 L6TLLS 8E  EE0T9% 1T
e RS a0 + Bt Isanspes € LEVTELS S S6L9LS LE  LLL09% 07
LLSOV'ES  LSOVES  bLGLLES s3 -lo9lz9 seleg puey ¢ PSOTLS €5 | 66'C9L5 9F | cl€8sS 6l
98°017'1$ 25 £0'85.$ SE  SE995% 8l
0E'E8E°L$ EEBELS  L6WHTLS 13 -1-1ss uosIapuy WelpM L 68°9SL'LE LS 90'es/s vE  86'8YSS LI
99/01'1$ 05  PLEb/$ €€ S8TESS 9l
= . 1L o 1 a5 | 97'8S0'L$ 6v  E£8'EELS TE  7L9lSS Sl
1507 jejoL N 2R JuswWjoIuT HY | ds | 33) (01) soakojdw3 ojq1S3 TTHIOLS 8 S6%8LLS LE  vSPLPS pl=>
?afojdwg  1afojdwiz 23ep 3A1IBY Je 38y o
[e21PaN sa1ey papueg a3y AlYiuo
@ Aiyauon |e3IpaN
J9A1S 'Odd

JIAIIS VSH %0-00SS IM Hodssed a310y) esipay

"VOIdIN ©

%06 Sludpuadaq / %06 Soakojdw3
uonnguiuo) Jakojduwig |eaipay

9202 ‘| Arenuer ajeq aAoayg « [esodoud « xelj00 Jo abe|IA



e G202 ‘90 4OqWSAON e papeojumog

yoeg -
+LE'S98'LTZS  €5°98L'TS 8L'8LO'6LS
wWL8LS vL8LS 89'80L% 33 -1-1og yzonsueky oL
£V'v98% 7'98% 66'LLLS EE| -1-18¢ ynwseshy 6
TESPLTS  6SPLTS  EELIY'TS 43 /7L €| ot eroplesnoig 8 8'80CS <9 | SEVBOLS L¥ | TV /8LE 0%
86'/70'T$ €9 POOVO'LS OF  TE9LLE 6
Z0'89S'E$  089S€§  ZTLLTES 53 -1191]95 BwBY BIAYS £ 8L'E6E'LS 79 6LLO0'LSSY  TLYSLS 8T
V6L L9 8L'696S ¥r  90LTL$ /T
LTSW'LS £SIPLS  YLELTLS 33 -1-les I_ByIW AN 9 £8'788'L$ 09 eLyes e WolLLs 9
98'508'L$ 65 E£CT6L6S ¥ ¥9969% ST
SLP96'ES TV96ES  €L/95'€$ 53 -lo9lv9 nsisdoipeuog S 0°/9/'L$ 8G  8TE06$ ¥ LLE69% BT
. 0L069'LS LS €9988% Ov  [[€69% €T
£5°2€T'TS STETZS  8T600'TE o3 1 l-19g ungunHest ¢ 65'819'L$ 95 €56/8% 6S [1'€69% 7T
Fse " -~ O Lonen 1iLie BOPS'LS SS  £FP98% BE  LL€69% LT
98% LLLS 3 8t lPaRapeIs € SUL8Y'LS ¥S  88'958% LE  S67TLIS 0T
S0'9/8'E$ 19L8E%  vI38K'ES s3 -los |z salegpuey ¢ LCSIVLS £5 EEESBS OE | €5733% 6L
TTYSELS TS 8L/¥8S GE OVEE9S 8L
60°LVS'L$ LLYSLS  8ET6E'LS 13 -1-1s5 uosiapuy wenim L (8'E6TS LS ETTY8S YE  BOEL9S LI
90'6ET'L$ 05 ELLESS €€ ¥6'S6SE 9L
- o 11 | 95°€8L'LS 6 ¢L0C8% CE  06'LLG$ Sl
1503 [e30L g £§03 uawyoIu3 (HD ] 45 | 33) (01) seokojdwiz a1q1S13 OEWEL'LS 8  LOW08$ LE  ELOESE vi=>
safojdwy  1akojdwiz 31ep dAII3YS Je 38y ot
[etp3 sa1ey papueg 33y A|YIuo
@ Ayuon [e2Ip3aN
PIOD ‘Odd

PIOD VSH %0-00FE IM Hodssed asioy) earpaiy

"VOIdIN e

%406 SIuspuadaq / %06 soakojdwig
uonnquiuo?) Jakojdiug [edpay

9202 ‘| Aenuepr a1eq aAI10aY] « [esodold « xejj09 jo abeIA



© 20z 90 eqwsnon s pepeoumoq

soeg —

0ELYS asnods alewsay 696 1/60/0 09 soreq I

1 EE s3 0€LYS aahojduwi3 alew €96L/0L/0L 29 coreq ey o
33 EE! 33 0EL¥S 39Ao(dw3 alewsy 2061/82/30 cc p—— ainf o
EE| EE| EE| 3shojdw3 slew S661/27/L0 o€ %zons uefy vl
33 33 EE| aafodwg Jeway /R61/10/90 oc WS sk o
PIYD 3jews) £10T/SLI0L g esaples e -

PIYD Sjew €102/10/80 zl esaples uoIysey 0

asnods ajewsy 7661/51/20 e esaples —— oL

13 43 13 askojdw3 3w 6861// /%70 o¢ erples S .
asnods alew #961/€0/70 19 12Uy 1075 g

% S3 s3 aakoldw3 3leway 6961/8L/70 ac Jawioy elous ,
asnods Sleulsy 5961/50/90 09 119(s807 Auus( 9

S3 S3 S3 aako|dw3 2jew 1961/£7/S0 $9 118|530 p|euoqg 5
33 33 33 29Ao(dw3 aew 1861/Z1/L0 9c wol2q ap— )
ply> 3|ews) 800¢/%70/%70 Ll uNgUNH e c

313 EE| DE| aako|dw3 3jews) 6961/22/80 95 1NgJINH esi 7
EE| 13 EE| 93koldw3 Jew 0L61/82/80 cc R p— el _
UOISIA |eluag [es1pa diz swoH diysuopejay Japusn yrig jo azeq a1ep aAIIAYS Je 28y awieN 3se Suienhsi "

snsua) §4d

Qz0o2 ‘L >\_.m3c.m—.. ajeq BAI08)] . _.mwOQO._n_ * XBJ|OD O mm.m___>



L |

A Proposed
GROUP INSURANCE PROGRAM

Prepared for:

Village of Colfax

Zip Code: 54730-2813

State: WI

Presented by: Curtis Deprey

Companion Life Insurance Company

1301 Gervais Street, Suite 900 | Columbia, SC 29202-3102 800-753-0404 | 803-735-1251 | CompanionLife.com
Rated A+ (Superior) by AM Best’




(@ Ccompanion Life

Proposed Group Insurance Benefit Summary
Prepared for: Village of Colfax
Group Dental Insurance

Dental Select : PPO 90th Percentile

Dental Select - Option 2

Group Class: All Active Fulltime Employees

Allowance:
Deductible $25 Calendar Year / 525 Calendar Year
Typel 100% / 100%
Type ll 80% / 80%
Type HI 50% / 50%
Annual Maximum $2000 / 52000

Preventative Waiver

Type | services do not go against the annual
maximum.

Monthly Premium Rate:

Employee Only: $38.89
Employee and Spouse: $77.19
Employee and Children: $90.91
Employee and Family: $126.96

Dental Select - Option 1

Group Class: All Active Fulltime Employees

Allowance: Dental Select : PPO 90th Percentile
Deductible §25 Calendar Year / $25 Calendar Year
Typel 100% / 100%

Type Il 80% / 80%
Type Il 50% / 50%
Annual Maximum $1500 / $1500

Preventative Waiver

Type | services do not go against the annual
maximum.

Monthly Premium Rate:

Employee Only: $37.06
Employee and Spouse: $73.53
Employee and Children: $88.08
Employee and Family: $122.40




Companion Life Insurance Company

Dental by Design®

Proposal Prepared for: Village of Colfax
Group Class: All Active Fulltime Employees

Dental Select - Option 2: PPO 90th Percentile

In—-Network

Out-0Of-Network

Deductible

Applies to Basic and Major Services Only

$25 Calendar Year
Max 3 per family

$25 Calendar Year
Makx 3 per family

Major Services

Inlays, Onlays, Crowns, Crown Repairs, Bridges, Bridge
Repairs, Dentures, Denture Repairs, Implants

jralendar Year Maximum Applies to Basic and Major Services $2000 $2000
(per person)
Type | No waiting period
Preventive Services
Cleanings (2 per 12 months), Exams, Emergency Pain, 100% 100%
Bitewing X-rays (1 per 12 months), Full Mouth X-rays,
Fluoride to age 19, Sealants to age 19
Type Il No waiting period
Basic Services
0,
Anterior Composite Fillings, Posterior Composite Fillings, 80% 80%
Simple Extractions, Surgical Extractions, Oral Surgery,
Endodontics, Periodontal Maintenance, Non-Surgical
Periodontics, Surgical Periodontics, Anesthesia
Type Il No waitin iod
Yp waiting perio 50% 50%

Type IV
Orthodontia

Not Covered

Not Covered

Not Covered

Monthly Rates
Employee Only
Employee and Spouse
Employee and Children
Employee and Family

$38.89
$77.19
$90.91
$126.96




Companion Life Insurance Company

Dental by Design®

Proposal Prepared for: Village of Colfax
Group Class: All Active Fulltime Employees

Dental Select - Option 1: PPO 90th Percentile

In-Network

Out—Of-Network

Deductible

Applies to Basic and Major Services Only

$25 Calendar Year
Max 3 per family

$25 Calendar Year
Max 3 per family

Major Services

Inlays, Onlays, Crowns, Crown Repairs, Bridges, Bridge
Repairs, Dentures, Denture Repairs, Implants

ralendar Year Maximum Applies to Basic and Major Services $1500 $1500
(per person)
Type | No waiting period
Preventive Services
Cleanings (2 per 12 months), Exams, Emergency Pain, 100% 100%
Bitewing X-rays (1 per 12 months}, Full Mouth X-rays,
Fluoride to age 19, Sealants to age 19
Type i No waiting period
Basic Services
0, 0,
Anterior Composite Fillings, Posterior Composite Fillings, 80% 80%
Simple Extractions, Surgical Extractions, Oral Surgery,
Endodontics, Periodontal Maintenance, Non-Surgical
Periodontics, Surgical Periodontics, Anesthesia
L) 1t N iti iod
ype o waiting perio 50% 50%

Employee and Family

$122.40

Type IV Not Covered
Orthodontia Not Covered Not Covered
Monthly Rates
Employee Only $37.06
Employee and Spouse $73.53
Employee and Children $88.08




| VISION PLAN AND SERVIGES

VSP

In - Network Out - Of - Network

: Eye Med Access Network
Services

In-Network Out - Of- Network

Exam with Dilation (as necessary): $10 Copay $35 atlowance
Contact Lens fit and Follow-up:

{Contactlens fit and two tollow-up visits are available once a

comprehensive eye exam has been completed) $1 0 Copay $45 allowance

Standard $0 Copay $40 allowance
Premium $55 allowance $40 allowance

$130 frame allowance
20% off balance over $72 allowance $150 allowance $70 allowance
allowance

Frames: Any available frame at provider
location

Standard Plastic Lenses:

Single $10 Copay $25 $25 Copay $25 Copay
Bifocal $10 Copay $40 $25 Copay $25 Copay
Trifocal $10 Copay $55 $25 Copay $25 Copay
Lens Options:
UV Coating $15 Copay $10 Copay
Tint {Solid and Gradient) $15 Copay Discount available only at $15 Copay Discount available only at
Standard Scratch Resistant Coating $15 Copay Network providers and $17 Copay Network providers and
Standard Polycarbonate $40 Copay retailers $35 Adult | Covered Child retailers
Standard Anti-Reflective Coating $45 Copay $41 Copay

Standard Progressive (Add-on to Bifocal) $65 Copay N/A

Contact Lenses: (Material Only)
$0 Copay $96 allowance
$120 allowance
15% off balance over
allowance.
Medically Necessary Paid in full. $200 allowance

$150 allowance $105 allowance

Frequency:

Examination 12 months+ 12 Months+

Frames 24 months+ 24 Months+

Eyeglass Lenses 12 months+ 12 Months+

Contact Lenses (in lieu of eyeglass lenses) 12 months++ 12 Months++

Monthly Cost

Employee Only $5.37 $7.36
Employee and Spouse $10.96 $13.14
Employee and Child(ren) $11.10 $14.27
Employee and Family $18.02 $22.02

+0nce in a 12-month period defined by the last date of service.
++The contact lens benefit is paid in lieu of eyeglass lenses. Once in a 12-month period defined by the
last date of service.

Disclaimer: This is a summary of benefits only. Please refer to the policy for a comprehensive benefits
plan in details. Payment is based upon allowable charges in the area in which the service is rendered.

MSIG

Insurance |

PADWEST JELECT INTURANCE GROUP Ll



Employee Handbook

THE VILILAGE

%’

Updated and Approved by the Colfax Village Board
October 2025



Julie Mitchell

From: LeAnn Ralph <bigpines@ruralroute2.com>
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 11:15 AM

To: Deputy Clerk Treasurer; Julie Mitchell

Cc: Jeff Prince

Subject: Economic Development guestion

There is an event in Menomonie next summer called the Walldogs
that will be painting murals of Menomonie and Dunn County history
on buildings. The Walldogs are artists from around the world who
travel to cities to paint history murals. The murals are good economic
development, as | understand it, because they draw people to see the
murals.

Walldogs will be painting murals in Ridgeland and Boycevlle too
(Ridgeland fair and Gedney pickles).

| am wondering if Colfax was contacted and the contact got lost in the
shuffle.

| am thinking the photograph from the fall of 1898 of men in their suits
and with pick axes, digging up the street for water lines for the first fire
suppression system, might be an idea. The first train depot burned
down in August of 1898 and almost took the whole town with it. That’s
when they decided they needed a fire suppression system.

The photo showed up during the Sesquicentennial. It was so dark with
age, you could not tell what it was. The graphic designer at the Tribune
put it into Photoshop and cleaned it up. The circus posters in the
Municipal Building hallway are on that photograph.

Wade Lambrightson, owner of the Vintage Sign Shop in Menomonie, is
coordinating the event. They need to finalize which murals will be
painted by the end of November.



Just a thought as to whether Colfax might be interested

in participating. The cost is $2,500. There are a couple of buildings
downtown that would work, | should think. If the buildings do not have
a suitable surface, they paint on canvas and mount the canvas on the
buildings. The murals are said to need a touch-up every 15 years or
so. Murals on canvas have sold for as much as $50,000,
Lambrightson said.

LeAnn



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

P.0. BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST,
COLFAX, W1 84730

OCTOBER 2025 POLICE REPORT

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on November 5, 2025

CFS Date/Time

10/01/25 10:29:12
10/01/25 11:57:09
10/02/25 01:54:40
10/02/25 20:46:04
10/03/25 05:48:16
10/03/25 10:49:42
10/03/25 18:40:05
10/04/25 08:53:16
10/04/25 13:32:17
10/04/25 15:13:08
10/04/25 21:40:40
10/05/25 11:40:34
10/05/25 21:32:09
10/07/25 14:07:50
10/07/25 20:17:18
10/08/25 08:21:48
10/08/25 16:04:27
10/09/25 19:53:07
10/09/25 20:05:02
10/11/25 15:50:29
10/12/25 16:06:33
10/12/25 16:16:21
10/12/25 20:37:46
10/13/25 13:28:29
10/13/25 16:53:33
10/13/25 23:01:28
10/14/25 00:10:30

Description

CIVIL COMPLAINTS

PUBLIC RELATIONS

CIVIL COMPLAINTS

DEATH- NATURAL CAUSES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
CUSTODY DISPUTES

PUBLIC RELATIONS

TRAFFIC STOP

STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS

TRAFFIC STOP

911 MISDIALS, SOMEONE STAYS ON THE PHONE
MISCELLANEOUS - NEVER 911 CALLS UNLESS
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - HIT & RUN
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PAPER SERVICE

PROPERTY RECOVERED/FOUND/LOST
TRAFFIC STOP

CHECK WELFARE ON SUBJECT
SUSPICION

ALARM

SUSPICION

DOMESTIC DISPUTE

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
PUBLIC RELATIONS

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY INCLUDES P&P
TRAFFIC STOP

Primary Units

501

501

231
ME1
CXMD6
501
CXMD$6
208

228

228

508
220

501
CXMD6
219

223

223

221

508, 214
214, 508
310, 229, 508
CXMD8
CXMD6

508, 218
217

Page 1 of 3



CFS Date/Time

10/14/25 10:24:01
10/15/25 09:57:05
10/16/25 00:34:50
10/16/25 14:53:33
10/16/25 17:06:24
10/16/25 20:15:13
10/17/25 18:37:00
10/18/25 17:39:40
10/18/25 18:53:11
10/18/25 23:12:27
10/19/25 22:31:43
10/20/25 06:563:03
10/20/25 16:13:16
10/21/25 12:07:15
10/21/25 23:55:41
10/22/25 00:03:14
10/22/25 16:12:54
10/23/25 06:21:51
10/23/25 08:08:12
10/23/25 18:32:59
10/24/25 12:03:31
10/24/25 20:01:28
10/25/25 06:50:35
10/25/25 07:21:24
10/25/25 07:54:22
10/25/25 08:13:28
10/25/25 18:21:49
10/26/25 13:17:00
10/26/25 15:57:54
10/27/25 10:24:28
10/27/25 13:10:30
10/27/25 13:17:05
10/28/25 17:55:28

Description

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
CHECK WELFARE ON SUBJECT
MOTORIST ASSIST - DISABLED OR KEYS IN VEHICLE
TRAFFIC STOP

TRESPASSING

PUBLIC RELATIONS

SUSPICION

SUSPICION

SUSPICION

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
DEATH- NATURAL CAUSES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
MENTAL CASE

STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS
TRAFFIC STOP

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
ALARM

SUSPICION

SUSPICION

PROPERTY RECOVERED/FOUND/LOST
TRAFFIC STOP

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
ALARM

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
DEATH- NATURAL CAUSES
PUBLIC RELATIONS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - NO INJURY
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
ESCORT

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

Primary Units

501, 228, 301
CXMD6

231

501

232

231

CXMD6, 508
508

508

508, 225
508, CXMD6
ME4
CXMD8, M2
501, 226
508

508

CXMDG6

224

501, 208
217

501

232

214, CXMD6
221

CXMD6, M2

ME3
508
508

501
CXMD6
501
CXMD6

Page 2 of 3



CFS Date/Time

10/29/25 07:24:50
10/29/25 20:50:16
10/30/25 05:46:06
10/31/25 11:01:11
10/31/25 13:06:58

Total Records: 65

Description

TRAFFIC STOP

PUBLIC RELATIONS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

SUSPICION

FRAUD/ FORGERY/ COUNTERFEITING/ EXTORTION

Primary Units

220
232
CXMDé&
501
501

Page 3 of 3



11/06/2025 10:29 AM

All Vendors Transaction Detail

Bank Account: All Accounts

Trans Date
From: 10/01/2025
Thru: 11/06/2025

Name

DUNN COUNTY CLERK
DUNN COUNTY CLERK

Page:
ACCT

Transaction Posting

10/09/2025 10/09/2025

Receipt 22510
100-00-45100-100-000

DUNN COUNTY CLERK

FINES/FORFEITURES-MUNI COURT

Amount
30.99

30.99

1

Expenditures
Receipts

0.00
30.99



Attest:

Village of Colfax Public Property Committee Meeting Minutes
November 5, 2025 — 6:30 p.m.
Location: 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI

Members Present: Chair Gary Stene, Trustees Margaret Burcham and Jen Rud
Others Present: Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Julie Mitchell, Mark Johnson, Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt and Gary
Swartz

Meeting Summary:

Chair Stene opened the meeting asking for input from the members of the Municipal Building Restoration
Committee.

Bragg-Hurlburt asked the Committee to consider updating the Village Comprehensive Plan to include the Municipal
Building and its maintenance. This will help with grant writing because it will show the commitment the Village
Board has to the Municipal Building.

The next point of discussion was the basement. Mitchell will look to see what files she can find relating to the
basement and past findings and/or plans. The group discussed a plan of action to move forward on this. This plan
will have to go in front of the Village Board for input and approval.

1. Determine what information we already have regarding the basement
2. Find or gather estimates of what is needed in the basement. The following was suggested as a starting
place:
a. Ask Josh Melstrom (building inspector) to go through the basement and offer his opinion
b. Determine if the basement still prone to leaking/water/moisture and remedy that
i. Is more external building work needed?
ii. Do we need to seal the inside of the building/basement?
c. Determine if mold is still or will be an issue
d. Check the structural integrity of the building
i. Are jacks being used to hold up the structure?
ii. Is it feasible to get it fixed?
e. Determine the electrical wiring and what is needed to bring it up to code

Mitchell and Bragg-Hurlburt will look into grants through T-Mobile and RCU and apply as appropriate.

Adjournment:
A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Burcham, seconded by Trustee Rud, and carried unanimously by voice

vote. The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Gary Stene, Chair

Julie Mitchell, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report
09/19/2025 - 10/13/2025

e Landfill Monitoring: We have previously entered into an annual contract with a third party (currently
Short Elliott Hendrickson or SEH) to perform monitoring and sampling for landfills and private wells.
This contract was presented to the Village earlier this year, but follow-through was not done to get the
contract in place. The DNR sent an email to us and SEH asking for this year's data, which was
supposed to be collected in September. SEH replied they were not contracted to do this. | found the
contract they sent us for signature and signed and returned it so we can get this requirement
completed. The Board previously approved these contracts each year. The amount for 2025 was
$4,500, but will be adjusted to reflect only the work for the Fall of 2025.

e Banking: Still transitioning everything to new bank accounts. We have had two successful payroll
distributions through Dairy State Bank. We are hoping to wind down most Bremer/Old National
accounts by the end of the year.

e Rescue Squad: | received two resumes from interested people and another stopped in expressing his
interest for the Rescue Squad Director position so far.

e Budget: | received the budget from the Rescue Squad and Police Department. | did not receive
Rand’s prior to him leaving for vacation. | asked the Department Heads to have their budgets to me by
10/28/2025. | would like to set a budget meeting for the week of 11/10/2025.

e Cedar Corp/CDBG:

o Checking to see if one homeowner who qualified under CDBG and has subsequently moved out
of the home is liable to pay. Working with Renee Swenson and Tony with Weld-Riley

o No Change: | am working with Renee Swenson on how to proceed with formal program
closeout by the end of 2027. She will provide a quote for remaining responsible for ongoing file
and loan management, administration of the project files, payoff requests, satisfactions,
subordinations, etc. Cedar Corp has always provided these services for us, and | expect that
will continue into the future.

e Development:

o Internal discussions surrounding potential for expanding up Dunn Street, including talking about
contacting the landowners for potential sale of some land on the east side of Dunn St.

o Jeff, Gary and | talked to Ron Patel and Adam Accola regarding the ~20 acres south of the
Colfax Senior Living Center. | asked Barb Zemple to give me a ballpark figure as far as how the
land would be assessed. | received some feedback from her. | also received the survey maps
from Ron.

e Insurance: Curtis Deprey with MSIG Insurance brought the new quotes/rates for 2026. Our current
provider gave quotes and it will be a 24% increase in premiums for 2026. MSIG offered more options

that we will have the Board consider and decide on.



Dunn County IT:

o Still working to get a proposal from Jake - he said he is waiting on approval from his
management. VC3 did give me admin access to our Microsoft 365, which was vital in order to
work with Dunn County and receive |T support from them. | gave Jake that information. We will
have to go to cloud-based Workhorse, however, since there will be no server for the application
to reside on.

Grassland Agreement: The Village attorney is looking up everything he has on the wastewater
agreement with Grassland. Meanwhile, | am trying to set up a meeting with Laura, who was the contact
person that Carrie and Rand worked with in the past.

Training/Meetings:

o Sheila and | attended the Wisconsin Towns Association Fall Banquet and Quarterly Meeting on
10/22/2025. We had the opportunity to talk with people from the other Towns in Dunn County,
Dunn County officials and staff, and legislators from the Wisconsin Senate and Assembly. The
subject of Tony Christopherson’s effort to create a EMS District in Dunn County was discussed.
The Towns gave feedback directly to the legislators about their concerns with the costs and
availability. There are 5 or 6 different EMS squads who support the Towns of Dunn County.
The per capita rates across the Towns varies widely, with Colfax right about in the middle. |
expect much more discussion to come with Tony applying for the Innovation Grant.

o | met with Mark Servi and others regarding LRIP funding. No report or reimbursement request
was ever submitted for the Balsam Street project. | will work with Sheila and whomever else |
need to in order to get the information so we can get that reimbursement. Rand said will also
apply for funds for the Cedar Street project in 2026.

o | attended a one-hour session hosted by the Dunn County Treasurer’s Office regarding 2025
taxes. Dunn County continues to send and receive tax payments on our behalf.

o | attended a three-hour training put on by Wisconsin Election Commission in Menomonie for
Introduction to Badger Books. | learned more about the electronic poll books used by the
Village and much of the State for elections.

Time Clock: We have officially kicked off the timeclock effort with TCP. | had our kick-off meeting with
our implementation representative and we discussed our needs and he is responsible for managing the
project and ensuring TCP has all of the information they need. We are currently working on uploading
employees and leave accruals/policies to put in the system. We will meet weekly to ensure we stay on
track. We will likely be able to go live in December.

Ambulance/Ram Warranty - Tony will dedicate work time to this next week. | provided him with the
Purchase Agreement that | found for the rig.

Employee Handbook: Worked on updates to the Employee Handbook and integrated feedback |
received. ltis ready for review and Board approval.

Streets: Working on whether we can use TID funding to complete the water/sewer work on Dunn St.
south of 5th Ave. Mitch (Ayres), Josh (Ehler’s), Rand and | are in contact on this. Mitch is finishing up



his contract for the Cedar Street project as well as an addendum for the Dunn Street expansion of

water/sewer services.
e Department Head Meetings: We began our bi-weekly meetings on 10/14/2025. We talked about the

actions from the Board Meeting prior, as well as received updates from each department. We will

continue these bi-weekly.
e Public Property Committee Meeting: This meeting was held on 11/5/2025.

This is a summary of activities over the time period that is noted above. It is not all-inclusive, but is meant to

provide transparency into the Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer office.

Respectfully,
Julie Mitchell



